

From: [Nikolas Velkovski](#)
To: [Ben Langshaw](#); [Hogan, Dan](#); [Rob Jay](#); [Bradley Warren](#)
Subject: FW: Arborist Assessment Tree Removal
Date: 08 November 2019 13:40:38
Attachments: [Logo_61cc5099-02d9-411b-9483-8eb31af575a6.png](#)
[Facebook_be2c6cbc-a6c4-4a27-a840-f1ca5844fecc.png](#)
[Twitter_cc9652b8-eb1d-478e-8a50-118920fd5e36.png](#)

Hi all

Please attached response from Wollondilly council for the affected tree on site.

Kind Regards,

Nik Velkovski
Foreman

TAYLOR

Level 13, 157 Walker Street North Sydney NSW 2060
P +61 2 8736 9000 **M** +61 452 010 382 **W** taylorau.com.au



**CARDINAL
FREEMAN
VILLAGE**

FIND OUT MORE

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL | The information contained in this document is confidential to the addressee and is not necessarily the view of the Company. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have received this in error, please notify us by return email. The Company does not guarantee the security or reliability of this email or any attachments.

From: Ryan Comerford <Ryan.Comerford@wollondilly.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 11:11 AM

To: Nikolas Velkovski <nikolasv@taylorau.com.au>

Subject: RE: Arborist Assessment Tree Removal

Good Morning Nik,

I have reviewed the supplied arborists report for the tree inside the school and I agree with the findings and recommendations from the arborist.

Council approves the removal of this tree.

Thank you

Ryan Comerford
Tree Management Officer

T 0246779538

A P.O. Box 21 Picton, NSW, 2571

From: Nikolas Velkovski [<mailto:nikolasv@taylorau.com.au>]

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 8:55 AM

To: Ryan Comerford

Cc: Ben Langshaw; Rob Jay; Bradley Warren

Subject: FW: Arborist Assessment Tree Removal

Importance: High

Hi Ryan

As discussed there is strong concerns about the attached tree within the project please see attached level 5 arborist report.

You are welcome to come through and investigate will need an order from council to remove.

Regards

Kind Regards,

Nik Velkovski
Foreman

TAYLOR

Level 13, 157 Walker Street North Sydney NSW 2060
P +61 2 8736 9000 M +61 452 010 382 W taylorau.com.au



**CARDINAL
FREEMAN
VILLAGE.**

FIND OUT MORE

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL | The information contained in this document is confidential to the addressee and is not necessarily the view of the Company. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have received this in error, please notify us by return email. The Company does not guarantee the security or reliability of this email or any attachments.

From: Ben Langshaw <benl@taylorau.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 8:45 AM

To: Nikolas Velkovski <nikolasv@taylorau.com.au>

Subject: FW: Arborist Assessment Tree Removal

Importance: High

Nik,

Please see attached report.

Kind Regards,

Ben Langshaw
Site Manager

TAYLOR

Level 13, 157 Walker Street North Sydney NSW 2060
P +61 2 8736 9000 **M** +61 423 325 254 **W** taylorau.com.au

in  



**CARDINAL
FREEMAN
VILLAGE.**

FIND OUT MORE

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL | The information contained in this document is confidential to the addressee and is not necessarily the view of the Company. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have received this in error, please notify us by return email. The Company does not guarantee the security or reliability of this email or any attachments.

From: Rob Jay <robj@taylorau.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 2:22 PM

To: Ben Langshaw <benl@taylorau.com.au>

Subject: FW: Arborist Assessment Tree Removal

Importance: High

Kind Regards,

Rob Jay
General Foreman

TAYLOR

Level 13, 157 Walker Street North Sydney NSW 2060
P +61 2 8736 9000 **M** +61 477 111 114 **W** taylorau.com.au

in  



**CARDINAL
FREEMAN
VILLAGE.**

FIND OUT MORE

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL | The information contained in this document is confidential to the addressee and is not

necessarily the view of the Company. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have received this in error, please notify us by return email. The Company does not guarantee the security or reliability of this email or any attachments.

From: Scott Freeman <scott@hortmanagement.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 2:12 PM

To: Rob Jay <robj@taylorau.com.au>

Cc: Steve Bitzos <Steveb@taylorau.com.au>; Joshua Norman <joshuan@taylorau.com.au>

Subject: RE: Arborist Assessment Tree Removal

Importance: High

Rob,

Please see attached our letter detailing today's assessment and tax invoice.

This tree is required to be removed ASAP due to its declining health and structural faults observed.

I've also attached some site photos for your reference.

If you could please forward on the invoice to the appropriate accounts person that would be greatly appreciated.

Regards Scott

Scott Freeman - 0425 308 275

Horticultural Management Services

Diploma of Arboriculture (AQF L5)

International Society of Arboriculture (ISA) Tree Risk Assessment TRAQ Certified

Diploma of Horticulture

Diploma of Conservation and Land Management



www.hortmanagement.com.au

The information contained in this email message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attached files is unauthorised.

This email is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner.

If you have received this email in error, please advise the sender immediately by return email, or telephone and delete all copies. Wollondilly Shire Council does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this email or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Wollondilly Shire Council does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.